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JUNE 20, 2017 
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS  

ORANGE COUNTY, FLORIDA  
ADDENDUM NO. 3 / IFB Y17-768-CC  

ORANGE COUNTY CORRECTIONS BOOKING AND RELEASE CENTER 
ENERGY RECOVERY UNIT REPLACEMENT 

  
BID OPENING DATE: JUNE 27, 2017  

 
This addendum is hereby incorporated into the bid documents of the project 
referenced above. The following items are clarifications, corrections, additions, 
deletions and/or revisions to, and shall take precedence over, the original 
documents. Underlining indicates additions, deletions are indicated by 
strikethrough.  
 
A.  The bid opening remains June 27, 2017 at 2:00 P.M.  
 
B.  REVISION: 
   
  Make the following changes to Part C – Instructions to Bidders, No. 28  
  References and also to Part D, Attachment E: 
 

Bidder should supply (with the bid form) a list of four (4) similar projects 
successfully completed by the Bidder, with two (2) projects as a Prime 
and two (2) projects as a Prime or Sub Contractor within the last ten 
(10) years.  Failure to provide this information may be cause for rejection 
of the bid.  For purposes of the Invitation for Bids, a similar project is 
described as the replacement of one energy recovery unit equipped with 
supply and exhaust fans, enthalpy wheel heat exchanger, filters, intake 
and exhaust hoods, variable frequency drives and unit mount controller in 
a building with a minimum of two stories and a gross square foot area of 
25,000 square feet or greater, or a HVAC rooftop unit with a minimum 
weight of 20,000 lbs. and a minimum size of 28 feet long by 12 feet wide 
by 11 feet high and the project included replacing a roof curb in a building 
with a minimum of two stories and a gross square foot area of 25,000 
square feet or greater.  

 
Additionally, at least one (1) of the projects submitted must meet the 
following requirement:  
Work must have been completed in an occupied and operational building.  

 
 EACH SIMILAR PROJECT LISTED SHALL BE LISTED WITH 

COMPLETE INFORMATION AS SPECIFICALLY PROVIDED ON THE 
REFERENCE FORM ( ATTACHMENT E).  THE SPECIFIC 
INFORMATION ON REFERENCES MUST BE PROVIDED ON THE 
REFERENCE FORM.  DO NOT ATTACH LISTINGS OF REFERENCE 
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 INFORMATION.  FAILURE TO PROVIDE REFERENCE INFORMATION 
AS REQUESTED MAY RESULT IN THE REJECTION OF YOUR BID. 

 
 The determination of whether a bidder is responsible or not shall be 

at the sole discretion of the County.  Although the County may 
request submission of a minimum number of similar projects for 
evaluation, the County’s determination of a bidder’s responsibility 
shall not be solely based on the number of similar projects 
submitted. 

  
 The contact person listed as a reference shall be someone who has 

personal knowledge of the Bidder’s performance during the referenced 
project.  Contact persons must have been informed that they are being 
used as a reference and that the County will be calling or emailing them. 

 
 

 
C. QUESTIONS/ANSWERS 
 

1. Question:  Does the ductwork inside the mechanical room have the 
insulation lining on the outside or inside? 

 Response: No. The ductwork is not insulated. 
 
2. Question:  If the insulation is on the inside, is it limited to a certain 
 linear feet distance? And then the insulation is on the outside or is it 
 continuous on the inside? 

 Response:  Ductwork is not insulated. 
 

3. Question:  What are the ladder requirements for accessing the 
ductwork in the mechanical room?  

 Response:  Ductwork penetrate roof slab at 14 feet 6 inches above 
finished floor (AFF) in the mechanical room. 

 
4. Question:  Will there be access to run an air line to the exterior for 

powering cleaning equipment, either up through the roof or through 
exterior doors? 
Response:  No roof penetrations than can be accessed.  Could run 
the air line down the hall, up through stairs, through roof access 
door near elevator and on to roof but it will require security escorts 
and is not recommended. 

 
5. Question:  Is there a power disconnect for AHU at the equipment 

location for LOTO?  
Response:  Energy Recovery Units (ERUs) have an integral power 
disconnect as noted in the Mechanical Schedule Note #7 in sheet 
M-201.
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6. Question:  Will we be able to run equipment that will exceed 15 
amps electrical power in the mechanical room?  Is there at least 
two 15 amp service outlets on separate breakers? 

 Response:  There are 15 amp convenience receptacles integral to 
the ERUs. Receptacles on ERUs do not have dedicated circuits.  
There are receptacles in the mechanical room at the 4th floor and 
they are not in the dedicated circuits. 

 
7. Question:  Do the ductwork inside the mechanical room have the 

insulation lining on the outside or inside? 
 Response:  The exhaust and outdoor air ducts in the mechanical 

room associated with ERU-1 and ERU-2 are not insulated. 
 
8. Question:  If it is on the inside, is it limited to a certain linear feet 

distance and then the insulation is on the outside, or is it continuous 
on the inside? 

 Response:  Seal connections from new ERUs to existing exhaust 
and outdoor air ducts.  Transitioning to existing ducts are 
necessary. 

 
9. Question:  The panel schedule E-001 call out Square D panels and 

the panels are General Electric (GE) panels.  Can we get the 
correct information please? 

 Response:  Panel board DP-ELS-4C is manufactured by General 
Electric (GE). 

 
10. Question:  Sheet E-101 Hex Note #1 reads Panel board DP-ELS-

4C.  As the existing power panel, it appears that MP-E4C is the 
existing power panel.  Which is correct? 

 Response:  Both electrical Panel boards MP-E4C and DP-ELS-4C 
shown on drawings are existing.  Electrical plans include both 
demolition (Sheet ED-101) and new installation (Sheet E-101) 
electrical plans.  Sheet ED-101 shows locations of existing panels 
and indicates removal of existing ERU wiring from panel MP-E4C.  
Sheet E-101 also shows location of existing panels and indicates 
replacement of existing breakers in panel DP-ELS-4C for new 
ERUs. 

 
11. Question:  Drawing M-102 indicates a new roof curb for each 

Energy Recovery Unit.  Can you provide information about what 
type of roof insulation and material is required for insulating around 
new roof curbs? 

 Response:  As-built drawings indicate that roof consists of 
insulating concrete fill-sloped to roof drains with 2-inch minimum 
thickness and rigid insulation with R-19 insulation average (3-inch 
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 minimum thickness).  Reference as-built detail 8 sheet A7.3.1 dated 
3/17/2003 for make-up of roof.  (See attached) 

 
12. Question: The plans call out that the panel DP-ELS-4C (the panel 

that we are adding the new breakers) is an NQOD panel. NQOD 
panels are 120/208 volt. We need to know the specific (name plate) 
style of the panel as well as the KAIC rating of the new breakers. 
Response: Panelboard DP-ELS-4C is a 1200A, 480/277V, 3-
Phase, 4-wire rated panel as noted on drawings. Panel 
manufacturer is a General Electric “Spectra Series” with an AIC of 
42,000 Amps, not a type NOQD. New breakers shall match panel 
manufacturer, breaker type and AIC rating. See photos attached. 
 

13. Question: Must the Prime Contractor for this project be a licensed 
General Contractor? 

 Answer: The contractor is responsible for ensuring all required 
permits are obtained. The majority of work performed on a 
particular project shall be within the scope of the Contractor’s 
license.  

 
D. ADDITIONAL NOTES 

1. Any noise generating activities above 80 decibels shall not be 
conducted during normal business hours.  Normal business hours 
are defined in specification section 01010 Paragraph 1.06 – Work 
Sequence.  Coordinate any activities above 80 decibels with 
Orange County Project Manager and Corrections Facilities 
personnel. 

 
2. Mechanical and electrical equipment may be de-energized for a 

maximum of four (4) hours at a time.  Coordinate all equipment 
shutdowns with Orange County Project Manager and Corrections 
Facilities personnel. 

 
 3. Refer to specification section 01010 paragraph 1.04.B.  For existing 
  building protection requirements. 

 
4. Contractor shall consider methodology of lifting equipment to roof 

and consider restricted access to facility including security gate 
clearance height of 13 feet 6-inches. 
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E. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDA  

 
a.  The Bidder/Proposer shall acknowledge receipt of this addendum by 

completing the applicable section in the solicitation or by completion of 
the acknowledgement information on the addendum. Either form of 
acknowledgement must be completed and returned not later than the 
date and time for receipt of the bid or proposal.  

 
b.  All other terms and conditions of the IFB remain the same. 
 
c. Receipt acknowledged by: 
 

 
_____________________________  ________________________  
Authorized Signature      Date Signed  
 
___________________________________  
Title  
 
____________________________________  
Name of Firm  
 
 












